
It is expected that a Quorum of the Personnel Committee, Board of Public Works, Plan Commission and Administration Committee will be 
attending this meeting: (although it is not expected that any official action of any of those bodies will be taken)  

 
 
 

CITY OF MENASHA 
SUSTAINABILITY BOARD 
100 Main Street, Menasha 

Room 207 
October 30, 2019 

2:00 PM 
AGENDA 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER  
 

B. ROLL CALL/EXCUSED ABSENCES  
 

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ANY MATTER OF CONCERN TO THE SUSTAINABILITY BOARD  
(five (5) minute time limit for each person)  

 

D. MINUTES TO APPROVE  
      1.   September 24, 2019 

 

E. COMMUNICATIONS 
1.  Menasha Hydro 

 

F. REPORTS 
 

G.  ACTION ITEMS 
 

H. DISCUSSION 
1. City of Menasha Energy Usage 

-Public Works Facility 
 -Energy Management policy 

2. Electronics Recycling Events  
-Historical totals 
-September 4, 2019 
-May 16, & October 3, 2020 

3. Livable Communities 
-2020 stormwater educational budget 
-Forestry 

4. Menasha Farm Fresh Market 
5. Transportation 

-Wisconsin Office of Energy Innovation zero-emission vehicle incentive  
-Valley Transit Draft Transit Development Plan 

6. Website 
7. Member Recruitment 
 
 

I. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
  
"Menasha is committed to its diverse population. Our Non-English speaking population and those with disabilities are invited to contact the 
Menasha City Clerk at 967-3603 24-hours in advance of the meeting for the City to arrange special accommodations."  

https://psc.wi.gov/Pages/Programs/OEI/RequestForProposals.aspx


CITY OF MENASHA 
SUSTAINABILITY BOARD 

100 Main Street, Room 207, Menasha 

September 24, 2019  
Minutes 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 Meeting called to order by Klinda Stoll at 1:05pm. 

 

B. ROLL CALL/EXCUSED ABSENCES 
Present:  Roger Kanitz, Roni Kasperek, Donald Merkes, Linda Stoll, Kathy Thunes 

  

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ANY MATTER OF CONCERN TO THE SUSTAINABILITY BOARD  
(five (5) minute time limit for each person) -- No one spoke 

 

D. MINUTES TO APPROVE 
Motion by Roger Kanitz second by Kathy Thunes to approve the minutes of August 15, 2019.  
Motion carries 

 

E. COMMUNICATIONS 
 

F. REPORTS 
 

G. DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 

1. City of Menasha Energy Usage 
The City is working with Menasha Utilities to develop a plan to replace the remaining HPS 
streetlights in the system.  The City plans to re-apply for the solar grant for PWF in 2020.  No 
additional information on solar portal project with UW / Heckrodt. 

 

2. Waste Management 
Recommendation to continue to promote additional container recycling especially to new 
residents. 

 

3. Fall Electronics Recycling Event 
Event complete, 260 cars, 22,051lbs of electronics recycled, 4 volunteers from Menasha High. 

 

4. Livable Communities 
Heckrodt looking to pilot pollinator friendly program.  Plans to update raingarden as part of 2020 
budget should include education, pollinator friendly.  Gapper’s networking group presentation in 
October on asset based development. 

 

5. Menasha Farm Fresh Market Menasha Farm Fresh Market 
Request for market manager to come to meeting to discuss plans for 2020. 
 

6. Transportation 
Paper Trail signage is up, signage at Oneida / 114 could be modified to make it more visible from 
traffic island 

 

7.  Member Recruitment/Volunteer Opportunities 
 

8. Website 
 

H. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion made by Roger Kanitz and seconded Linda Stoll by to adjourn at 1:57pm..  Motion carried. 

Minutes submitted by DJM 

 









































 

      
 

 121 N Linwood Ave Appleton, WI 54914 
Phone: (920) 955-3760       Email: RTS@RecycleThatStuff.com 

License 12843 

 

 

 

CERTIFICATE OF RECYCLING 
All Computers & Electronics Will Be Recycled For Their Metal, Glass, & Plastic 

 

 

 

Received From City of Menasha  

Address 100 Main Street  

 Menasha, WI 54952 

  

 

Items Received: 

5934 lbs TVs,  495 lbs Monitors, 5092 lbs Electronics, 2530 

lbs CPUs, 1320 lbs Freon, 6680 lbs Appliances, Printers, & 

Small Electronics  

 

Total Collected: 22,051 lbs  

Date Received: September 14th, 2019 

 

 
This is to certify that the above items received by Recycle That Stuff have 
been recycled in accordance with all applicable Federal, State, and Local 
Regulations and will not be landfilled, or otherwise improperly disposed of. 

 
 





Valley Transit Draft Transit Development 

Plan

8/27/2019

ECWRPC and SRF Consulting Group 1

Valley Transit 
Draft Transit Development Plan

ECWRPC 

Monday, October 7, 2019

Transit Development Plan

A Transit Development Plan (TDP) is a plan which assists with the short and 
Long-term planning goals of a transit agency.

Focus: 

• If we could wipe the slate clean, what would it look like?

• How can we increase fixed route on-time performance and connectivity?

Vision: 

Getting all people where they want to go, when they want to go.

2



Valley Transit Draft Transit Development 

Plan

8/27/2019

ECWRPC and SRF Consulting Group 2

Service Planning Concepts

Three recommendation categories based on cost, complexity, and timeline:

• Short Term Recommendations (1-2 years)

• Frequency Enhancements (Routes 12, 15, 20, 30) 

• Minor Route Modifications (No Additional Cost)

• Route 4 extension to Meijer (No Additional Cost)

• Intermediate Recommendations (3-5 years)

• North Service Area Restructuring

• New Crosstown Service: Route 50 (Northland)

• Route 15 Restructuring

• Long Term Recommendations (5-10 years)

• New Crosstown Service: Route 55 (E. College/Kaukauna)
and Route 60 (Wisconsin Ave.)

3

Short Term Recommendations

Frequency Enhancements

• Increase frequency from 60 minutes to 30 minutes on Routes 12, 15, 20 & 30

• Currently function as core routes in the Valley Transit system

• Provide over 45 percent of the agency’s annual ridership in 2017 

Improving weekday frequency would help Valley Transit attract new riders, offer more attractive 
transfers, and make transit a viable alternative for more types of trips. 
Note: Additional funding is needed  for these enhancements.

Route Name Service Day Round-Trip Cycle Time Proposed Frequency

12 Fox Valley Tech Weekday 60 minutes 30 minutes

15 West College Weekday 60 minutes 30 minutes

20 Heart of the Valley Weekday 60 minutes 30 minutes

30 Neenah / Menasha Weekday 60 minutes 30 minutes

4



Valley Transit Draft Transit Development 

Plan

8/27/2019

ECWRPC and SRF Consulting Group 3

Minor Route Modifications

5

Route 2 – Prospect

Recommendation: Eliminate low-
ridership loop serving Boys and Girls Club 
(already served by Route 15). 

Benefit: Improved on-time performance, 
savings of 3,041 vehicle miles per year. 6



Valley Transit Draft Transit Development 

Plan

8/27/2019

ECWRPC and SRF Consulting Group 4

Route 11 – E. College/Buchanan

Recommendation: Deviate to serve Valley 
Packaging at shift times only, or upon request. 

Benefit: Improved on-time performance, 
savings of 0.8 miles per trip, ~1,224 vehicle
miles per year (assuming 6 trips per day saved).

7

Route 12 – Fox Valley Tech

Recommendation: Eliminate one-way 
segments along 1st Ave (north of 
Northland) and Lynndale Dr.

Benefit: Improved on-time 
performance, better service legibility; 
savings of 675 vehicle miles per year.

8



Valley Transit Draft Transit Development 

Plan

8/27/2019

ECWRPC and SRF Consulting Group 5

Route 16 – Northeast

Recommendation: Deviate to 
serve Valley Packaging at shift 
times only, or upon request. 
Establish a dedicated tripper 
for the high-ridership 4:00 PM 
trip.

Benefit: Improved on-time 
performance; savings of up to 
30 minutes for PM travelers 
currently riding Route 16 to 
downtown.

9

Intermediate Recommendations

North Service Area Restructuring

Currently, Routes 3, 4, 5, and 6/16 operate relatively long one-way loops, which offer broad service coverage 
but often inconvenient trips. 

Recommendations:

• Restructure Routes 3, 4, 5, and 6/16 to deliver streamlined bidirectional service between Downtown 
Appleton and North Side destinations.

• Implement together with a new crosstown service, Route 50 – Northland.

Notes: Plan calls for improved service frequency (30 minutes all day), but some recommendations could be 
implemented under current schedules/budget.

Route Name Service Day Round-Trip Cycle Time Proposed Frequency

3 Fox Valley Tech Weekday 30 minutes 30 minutes

4 West College Weekday 30 minutes 30 minutes

5 Heart of the Valley Weekday 30 minutes 30 minutes

16 Northeast Weekday 30 or 60 minutes 30 or 60 minutes
10



Valley Transit Draft Transit Development 

Plan

8/27/2019

ECWRPC and SRF Consulting Group 6

Route 3 - Mason

Current Service: Bidirectional service 
along Franklin in downtown Appleton; 
one-way loop along Badger Ave, Linwood 
St, and Mason St.

Recommendation: Consolidate service 
into a single bidirectional alignment 
along Mason, Glendale, and Linwood 
(the highest-ridership segments).

11

Route 4 - Richmond
Current Service: Bidirectional 

service along Richmond; one-way 

loop at Northland Mall and nearby 

retail destinations along Northland. 

Recommendation: Extend route 

north along Richmond to serve the 

Meijer store north of I-41. Eliminate 

one-way loop (destinations within 

walking distance of Richmond).

Note: Given the other transit routes 

and pedestrian connections available 

at Northland Mall, this Route 4 

change could also be implemented 

as a near-term recommendation. 12



Valley Transit Draft Transit Development 

Plan

8/27/2019

ECWRPC and SRF Consulting Group 7

Route 5 – N. Oneida

Current Service: One-way loop 
between downtown Appleton and 
Einstein Middle School via Oneida  
and Drew St. 
Recommendation: Consolidate 
service into a bidirectional alignment 
along Oneida, Brewster, and Meade. 
Operate a smaller loop to serve retail 
along Northland Ave.

Note: This route is designed to 

cover portions of the current 

Route 16, which will also be 

streamlined. 13

Appleton North HS

Route 16 - Northeast

Current Service: Very long 
(60-minute) one-way loop 
from Downtown to Northeast 
Appleton (2 peak buses). 
Evening and Saturday service 
provided by Route 6.
Recommendation: 
Consolidate service into a 
single, bidirectional alignment 
along Wisconsin Ave and 
Ballard Rd, terminating at 
Encircle Health. This route 
could operate every 30 
minutes using only one bus.

14



Valley Transit Draft Transit Development 

Plan

8/27/2019

ECWRPC and SRF Consulting Group 8

Route 16 – Northeast
(ALTERNATE ROUTE)

Recommendation: If service 
must be maintained north of 
I-41, Route 16 could be 
operated as an extended 60-
minute route serving Appleton 
North High School. Based on 
the current productivity of 
Route 16, it is recommended 
that this alternative be 
operated at a 60-minute 
frequency, resulting in the 
same cost as the 30-minute 
option.

15

Route 50 – Northland (NEW)

Current Service: N/A. Most crosstown trips require long travel 
times and/or transfers downtown.

Recommendation: Implement a new east-west crosstown 
route along Northland Avenue, providing 60-minute service 

between Encircle Health and Fox River Mall. 16



Valley Transit Draft Transit Development 

Plan

8/27/2019

ECWRPC and SRF Consulting Group 9

Route 50 – Northland 
& Connecting Routes 17

Intermediate Recommendations
Route 15 Restructuring

Currently, Route 15 offers hourly service on a long, circuitous route along College Avenue between 
downtown Appleton and Fox River Mall.

Recommendations:

• Restructure Route 15 into two new routes (Route 15A and Route 15B).
West of Perkins St, Route 15A would serve areas north of College Ave, while Route 15B would 
serve destinations to the south

• Each route would operate every 60 minutes on an offset schedule, delivering 30-minute 
frequency along the core College Avenue segment.

Note: This restructuring may not be necessary if Valley Transit completes the frequency 
improvements outlined in the Near Term Recommendations.

Route Name Service Day Round-Trip Cycle Time Proposed Frequency

15A W. College – North Route Weekday 60 minutes 60 minutes

15B W. College – South Route Weekday 60 minutes 60 minutes

18



Valley Transit Draft Transit Development 

Plan

8/27/2019

ECWRPC and SRF Consulting Group 10

Proposed Route 15A  -

West College (North Route)

19

Proposed Route 15B  -

West College (South Route)

20



Valley Transit Draft Transit Development 

Plan

8/27/2019

ECWRPC and SRF Consulting Group 11

Long Term Recommendations

Additional Crosstown Service

As additional funding becomes available, Valley Transit could consider implementing two more 
crosstown routes as follows:

• Route 55 (E. College/Kaukauna) would provide fast, direct service between downtown Appleton 
and Kaukauna via College Avenue, including to Kimberly High School and Heart of the Valley 
YMCA.  

• Route 60 (Wisconsin) would provide supplementary crosstown service between downtown 
Appleton and Fox River Mall via Wisconsin Avenue, creating additional transfer connections. If 
desired, select trips could be extended to serve Appleton International Airport.

Route Name Service Day Round-Trip Cycle Time Proposed Frequency

55 E. College / Kaukauna Weekday 60 minutes 60 minutes

60 Wisconsin Weekday 60 minutes 60 minutes

21

Proposed Route 55 –

E. College / Kaukauna

22



Valley Transit Draft Transit Development 

Plan

8/27/2019

ECWRPC and SRF Consulting Group 12

Proposed Route 60 –

Wisconsin Avenue Crosstown

23

Questions???

24

Contact Information:

Nick Musson

nmusson@ecwrpc.org

920 751-4770


